HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 25, 2003
1:.47 P. M

TAPE HFC 03 — 25, Side A
TAPE HFC 03 - 25, Side B
TAPE HFC 03 - 26, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Harris called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:47 P.M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative M ke Hawker

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Bill Stoltze
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

David Teal, D rector, Legislative Finance Division; Eddy
Jeans, Manger, School Finance and Facilities Section,
Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent; Janet C arKke,
Director, Division of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent of
Health and Social Services; Patty Ware, Director, D vision
of Juvenile Justice, Departnment of Health and Social
Servi ces; Kevin Brooks, Director, Division of Adm nistrative
Services, Departnent of Fish and Gane; Kathryn Daughhet ee,
Director, Admnistrative Services Division, Departnent of
Law, Patrick Gullufsen, Deputy Attorney General, Crim nal
Division, Departnent of Law, Scott Nordstrand, Deputy
Attorney Ceneral, Cvil Dvision, Departnent of Law, David
Mar quez, Legislative Liaison, Assistant Attorney GCeneral,
Cvil Dvision, Gl, Gas & Mning, Departnment of Law, John
Craner, Director, Admnistrative Services, Departnent of
Mlitary and Veterans Affairs; N co Bus, Acting D rector,
Division of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent of Natural
Resour ces.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

House Fi nance Committee 1 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Jef f Jahnke, State Forester, Depar t ment of Nat ur al
Resour ces, Anchor age; Sharon  Young, State Recorder,
Department of Natural Resources, Anchorage; Peter Panarese,
Acting Director, D vision of Parks, Departnent of Natural
Resources, Anchorage; Captain Howard Starbard, Director,
Division of Fish and WIdlife Protection, Departnent of
Public Safety, Anchorage; Roberta Carney, Division of
Enmergency Services, Departnent of Mlitary & Veterans
Affairs, Anchorage.

SUMVARY

HB 100 An Act maki ng suppl enent al and ot her
appropriations; anendi ng appropriations; and
providing for an effective date.

HB 100 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

HB 110 An Act maki ng suppl enent al and ot her
appropriations; anmending appropriations; making
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing
for an effective date.

HB 110 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#HB100

#HB110

HOUSE BILL NO._ 100

An Act making supplenental and other appropriations
amendi ng appropriations; and providing for an effective
dat e.

HOUSE BI LL NO._ 110

An Act making supplenental and other appropriations
anendi ng appropriations; maki ng appropriations to
capitalize funds; and providing for an effective date.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON & EARLY DEVELOPMENT

Section 5(a)

Qut of State Placement educational cost increase due to
i ncreased nunber of clients and increased | ength of
st ay. $366. 8

EDDY JEANS, MANGER, SCHOOL FI NANCE AND FACI LI TIES SECTI ON
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT, clarified
that Departnent of Education & Early Developnent had
requested the funding for increased costs for out-of-State
pl acenent for educational costs of children that are wards

House Fi nance Committee 2 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



of the State. The increase is due to the nunber of students
served.

Section 5(b)

General fund reduction due to prelimnary actual for
foundation program that reconciles initial COctober
student count to the el ectronic data. (%6, 728. 8)

M. Jeans explained that there are supplenental funds
available in the foundation program The student-counts
this past October cane in lower than anticipated by the
Departnment, which leaves $6.7 mllion dollars avail able.

Representative Croft asked if that $6.7 mllion was |eft
from anticipated need for the operation of the nornal
foundation, which would not be needed. M. Jeans
acknow edged that was correct and that fewer children showed
up this year than anti ci pated. Additionally, there was a
slight increase in inpact aid, which does reduce the State
obl i gati on.

Representative Croft questioned if that anobunt was not
appropriated through suppl enental funding, what will happen.
M. Jeans understood that it would | apse to the general fund
at the end of the fiscal year. He added that he did not
know where the noney woul d be goi ng.

Representative Croft thought that the action “artificially”
made the supplenental ook $6 mllion dollars less than it
really is and that it wwuld be going for “other”
suppl enent al pur poses.

Co-Chair Harris informed nenbers that it could be taken off
the books for Legislative use. |If nothing is done with it,
it could then be available for Legislative use.

Co-Chair Harris referenced line item5(a) and questioned its
relationship to the Denali Kid Care program

JANET CLARKE, DI RECTOR, DI VISI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES, responded that
there is a relationship wwth Denali Kid Care. For many of
the children in the out-of-State residential psychiatric
treatnent centers, they do qualify for Medicaid and Medicaid
does pay the treatnent costs; however , Medicaid is
prohi bited from paying their educational costs. Those costs
are a responsibility of the State.

Ms. Clarke responded to a query by Co-Chair Harris, noting
that at present time, there are 84 kids in State custody in

the out-of-State placenent. Those children are in 22
different treatnent facilities throughout many different
st at es. Most of the facilities are |locked facilities.

House Fi nance Committee 3 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



There is limted capacity in Alaska for |ocked facilities.
She noted that the children that are out-of-State, are
actually staying |longer on the average from|last year. The
|l ength of stay in those facilities is at |east 10-12 days
| onger than last year, which is adding to those costs.

Section 15(b) & ©

(b) Increase School Fund appropriation for school debt
rei nbursenment by anount of FY2002 cigarette tax carry
forward and increased coll ections.

© School construction reinbursenment estimate has
decreased from $56,378.4 to $52,536.0, a reduction of
$3,842.4 needed to capitalize the debt retirenent fund.
That amount plus the $2,593.9 debt retirenent fund
reducti on above is the anmpbunt the debt retirenent fund
is overcapitalized in FYO3.

M. Jeans noted that this year, the Departnent has
determined that they will not need a sum of $28 nmillion
dollars to fully fund the debt reinbursenent program The
second piece of the request is that a determ nati on has been
made that there is $2.5 mllion dollars available in the
Tobacco Tax Fund that the Departnent could use to offset the
general fund requirenent for the debt reinbursenent.

Co-Chair Harris questioned why they would want to consider
t hat . M. Jeans responded that tobacco tax revenue is
dedi cated to that reinbursenent and it is avail able.

Representative Croft pointed out that the concern is that
t he Departnent would be using $6 million dollars in each pot
of non-general fund noney to make the supplenental appear
| ess. He clained that action could cut the Legislature's
options |ater on. Next year, much nore will be needed for
the debt retirenment and that ‘setting aside the individua
itens’ will be problematic.

Representative Whitaker questioned how it could that be
probl emati c.

Representative Croft explained that there is $75 nmllion
dol l ars of general fund spending proposed, and taking noney
out of the foundation forrmula |eft over funds and taking $6
mllion out of debt retirenment, nore will be needed next
year.

Representative \Witaker interjected that since this is the
sanme year, the Adm nistration recognizes that this woul d not
be a carry forward. He did not see this as an accounting
concern or a political problem

Section 16(9)

House Fi nance Committee 4 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



M scel | aneous Cl ai ns and Stal e-dated Warrants $47.50

M. Jeans noted that the request was for a late billing on a
copi er charge.

DEPARTMENT OF FI SH AND GAME

Section 16(5)

M scel | aneous Cl ains and St al e-dated Warrants
$3, 000. 00

KEVI N BROOKS, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME, noted that these were
m scel | aneous clainms and the Departnent has identified one
additional item for that section for another $250 doll ars.
Most of the clains are for bills that were over two years
old when submtted. The Departnent of Law cannot pay them
paid out of the current year appropriations.

Section 17(a)(4)(B)

Ratifications: AR42100-02 (Adm nistrative Services)
M. Brooks stated that the anobunt requested is $8.05, which
woul d be used for an accounting issue. The suppl enent al
woul d cl ean up that adjustnent.
Section 17(a)(5)

Ratifications: AR 47829-03 (RS DOT/AST DET . 08)
M. Brooks noted that the anmount of the request was for

$16, 047 doll ars. The request was submtted after the cut-
of f date.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES

Section 3(1) — Fast Track Suppl enent al

Casel oad growth. Current funds projected to be fully
spent by md-April. $271.0

JANET CLARKE, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES, explained the
request was for $271 thousand dollars for the General Reli ef
Assi stance (GRA) program which dates back to territoria
days. The State has paid the costs for indigent burials and
energency assistance for the very poor individuals. The
burial part of the program has grown by 10 or nore per
nont h.

House Fi nance Committee 5 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Vi ce-Chair Meyer asked the total nonthly nunber. M. O arke
responded that there are nearly 42 per nonth. She pointed
out the Ceneral Relief Assistance chart included in nenbers
packets. (Copy on File).

Co-Chair Harris asked if the program had been intentionally
under - f unded. Ms. Clarke replied that it had had not been
under funded; the Department had not projected it correctly.
She explained that there is a growing elderly poor
popul ation. The Departnment plans to | ook at the programto
determne if there are existing denographi cs associ at ed.

Representati ve Hawker commented that expenditures from FYOO
- FYO1 were sane nunber and then all of a sudden in FYO02,
there was a 40% increase. He pointed out that the
projection for this year was consistent with that nunber.
He asked what had happened between FYO1l and FY02 that would
such a significant increase.

Ms. Ol arke responded that the Departnent had not | ooked at
that to determine if there had been a change during that
time frane.

Section 3(2)

Formul a program short funding in the anmobunt of $445.3
and casel oad grow h of $170.0. Current funds projected
to be fully expended in My. $615. 3

Ms. Clarke noted that the request was for foster care
special needs in the anount of $615,300 dollars. The
program pays for one-tine itens in the foster care program
She pointed out that the program had been ‘under-funded by
the Legislature |ast year. The bulk of the supplenental
funding resulted fromunder funding in the FYO3 budget.

Representati ve Hawker referenced the first six-nonth detai
versus those projections. He advised that travel costs for
that section typically had run small nunbers. However, in
Sept enber and Cctober, those nunbers increased dramatically.
He asked if any of those costs had been subject to
j udgnent s.

Ms. Clarke responded that all of the travel expenses were
client related. The Departnment pays for parents to visit
children for reunification purposes, etc. She acknow edged
that the Departnent could always do a better job when
| ooking at the travel costs to nmake sure that they are the
nost cost effective possible. She stressed that for this
program every paynent is scrutinized before it IS
aut hori zed.

House Fi nance Committee 6 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Representative Hawker commended the Departnent on their
preparation for the Supplenental Budget request. He
reiterated that nost of the requests had been well
docunented, however, this section needs to have nore
i nformati on provided.

Co-Chair Harris inquired if there were ever tines when there
were nore than one-tinme special needs. Ms. Cl arke advised
that foster care has several different conponents.

. There is the base rate conponent which pays the
nonthly foster care paynent to the foster parents;
and the

. Augnent ed conponent for the very difficult special
needs child. The foster parent is then paid an
additional rate every nonth.

Foster care special needs are for one-tine purposes. It
could be that a child has a one-tine purchase for special
equi pnent and/or cl ot hi ng. The program is about one-tine

purchases of specific needs and is not a reoccurring event.
She stressed that these are not a re-occurring nonthly
expense.

Section 3(3)

Formul a program short funding $2,000.0 and casel oad
growh in the amount of $833.3. Current funds
projected to be fully expended in April. $2,833.3

Ms. O arke comented that the request was for the subsidized
adoption and guardianship program in the anount of $2.8
mllion dollars. She explained that the program provides a
subsidy for the special needs children that are adopted.

The subsidy covers the needs of those children until they
reach 18 years old. This is federal reinbursenent through
the Title 40 program Last year the request was under

funded by $2 mllion dollars. She stated that the program
is a success as the program pays |less than foster care and
the children are getting a pernmanent hone. Ms. O arke
pointed out this year’s programgrowh of 9%

Co-Chair Harris asked if this program was related to the
"bal | oon project'. Ms. Clarke responded that none of this
program was funded through that project. She added that the
ball oon project has helped get children permanent hone
pl acenent s.

Vi ce-Chair Meyer assuned that the foster parents that adopt
these children do it out of love. He asked if the children
woul d still get adopted without these subsidies. M. d arke
responded that it would be nore difficult for sonme famlies
to take on the extra financial burden because many of these

House Fi nance Committee 7 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



ki ds have a | ot of problens. The federal governnent as well
as the State governnent has adopted this program to
guarantee that the famlies are not disadvantaged by these
adopti ons.

Representative Hawker advised that the program has been
short funded 5 out of the past 6 years. He noted the
indirect cost savings, as Dvision of Famly and Youth
Services (DFYS) no longer carry the children. He asked if
there was an off set cost savings in the base rate.

Ms. O arke acknow edged that the Departnent has | ooked at
that for savings. She noted that the Legislature cut those
proj ected savings out of the budget already. It was reduced
in the Governor's request from $11.3 mllion down to $10
mllion dollars.

Representative Hawker voiced concern with the projected
increase of children in the program He noted that it had
been running approximately 9-10 children per nonth and then
comenci ng January; the projection was raised to 18 children
each nonth, for the remainder of the year. Ms. O arke
pointed out that in January and February, the Departnent has
al ready had 18 new enrollees. She added that the Departnent
woul d |l ook at the increased nunbers to determne if in the
| ast six nonths, there was an increase in participation.

Representative Hawker stated that the line item had been a
substantial request in the amobunt of $2.8 mllion dollars.
He asked if there was any roomto conprom se on that nunber.
Ms. Cl arke responded that the Departnent attenpts to provide
an update on the fornmula prograns in March to determne if
the projections are in |ine.

Representati ve \Witaker comented on the nmethod of paynent
for the program Ms. Clarke advised that there is a
contract with the parents and that they receive a nonthly
paynment .

Representative Croft noticed that the Departnent had
attenpted to indicate the anmount saved from subsidized
adoption as opposed to foster care. He projected that daily
nunber was around 20. Ms. Clarke stated that the children
in the subsidized program are all special needs children.
The foster care program costs run about $41 dollars a day
and the subsidized adoption program costs run about $23 a
day.

Representative Croft estimated that would be about $7,000
per child, with a total savings of approximately $13 mllion

dol | ars. He asked what would be the effect be of under-
funding and then attenpting to nake a contract with the
parent for the special needs child. Ms. O arke stressed

that the Legislature has always cone through for this

House Fi nance Committee 8 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



program The Legislature shares the goals for all children
to be placed in permanent hones. She added that it would be
a breech of contract.

Section 3(4)

Casel oad growth. Current funds projected to be fully
spent by the end of May. $110.0

Ms. Clarke stated that the request was for $110 thousand
general fund dollars for old age assistance for Al aska
Longevity hold harnl ess. This is the program that holds
peopl e harm ess fromreceiving a |longevity bonus, a benefit
drop from the Adult Public Assistance (APA) or the
Suppl enmental Security Income (SSI) conponents. The reality
of the request is that last vyear; the Departnent had
suggested a decrenent of $232 thousand dollars. The
Legi slature adopted that decrenent. The program is
declining, but not as quickly as thought. She acknow edged
that this m stake was that of the Departnent.

Co-Chair Harris inquired about the trend the Legislature had
taken to make that decision. Ms. Clarke stated that in
FY01, the Departnent decreased the program by al nost 11% in
FY02, the program was decreased by 10% and the Departnent
anticipated that they could decrease it in FYO3 with a 11%
reduction, however, in reality, that anount turn out to be a
7% r educti on

Co-Chair Harris asked how many people qualify for that
program Ms. O arke responded that there are 1,137 Al askans
that qualify.

Section 3(5)

Funds to hire superintendent and unit |eader and

provi de ot her operating funds needed to open the

facility that will be conpleted April 15, 2003.
$155.2

Ms. Clarke remarked that the request was for $155 thousand
dollars to allow the Departnent to open the new Kenai
Peni nsul a Youth facility. The construction will be conplete
in md April. The request would allow the facility to be
staffed so that there can be kids in the facility by July
1%,

Co-Chair Harris asked if the request were not received at
this tinme, would the Departnent then enter it into the
normal budgeting process. Ms. C arke acknow edged that
woul d be difficult given that the utility costs. She added
that it is inportant that there is enough security to nake
sure that the facility does not get vandali zed.

House Fi nance Committee 9 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Vi ce-Chair Meyer inquired how nuch noney woul d be needed for
the superintendent position. Ms. Clarke pointed out that
the backup failed to indicate that the requested anount
includes two and half nonths for superintendent costs and
unit |eader for one full nonth. She indicated that the
suppl enment al could be decreased, while keeping the
superintendent and unit |eader on while hiring the staff.

Representative Hawker advi sed that the request was
predi cated wupon opening the facility by the md Apri
conpl eti on date.

In response to Representative Hawker, M. Carke advised
that the Departnent had received appropriation for the
construction of the project tw years ago. They al so had
received the design and planning noney before that.
Construction began this past year.

Representative Hawker asked if the anticipated conpletion
date for the project would be early. Ms. C arke indicated
that had been the scheduled date for conpletion for quite
sone tine. Funds had not previously been requested for
opening the facility.

Representati ve Hawker found it troubling that the Departnent
was requesting funds to fully staff the facility at this
time. He noted that the size of the request. He asked if
there was funding available from other facilities to help
cover these costs or if enployees running other facilities
could be brought in to manage this one for the initial
openi ng.

PATTY WARE, Dl RECTOR, DVISION OF JUVEN LE JUSTICE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES, responded that it
was possible that staff from other facilities mght apply
for the positions of superintendent or unit |eader; however,
in terms of transfer opportunities, the reality is that
soneone woul d choose to apply for a pronotion. There are
potential savings in other facilities.

Representative Stoltze commented that recruitnment would not
be a problem in the Kenai area. He added that he did not
think that there was a sense of wurgency for funding the
proj ect.

Representative Chenault commented that bringing the facility
on line earlier would keep the Departnent from needing to
transfer juveniles to Anchorage.

TAPE HFC 03 - 25, Side B

House Fi nance Committee 10 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Representative Chenaul t conti nued, t hat action would
encourage the Departnent to address the concern on the | ocal
| evel . He admtted that he had not kept track of the work
bei ng done on that facility and acknow edged that there wl|l
be costs associated whether the project is funded or not.
Those costs will be related to the utilities.

Ms. Ware added that it takes a significant anount of tine to
provide the appropriate staff training. She noted that the
sone staff m ght transfer, however, the Depart nent
anticipates a nunber of new hires fromthe Kenai. That wll
require the Division to do a significant amount of on-site
t rai ni ng. Part of the request allows the Division to gear
up and have a trained staff by July 1%.

Co-Chair WIlianms advised that the funding had not been
added |ast year as the Legislature proposed that funding
could be addressed through this supplenental. He did not
foresee any problens with that.

Section 8(a)(1)

The Division of Finance is incurring substantially nore
costs for accounting and payroll data processing
charges, due to both increased usage and rate

i ncreases, and unantici pated increased costs due to
conversion from ADABAS to DB2. (Savings in general
relief programoffsets $300.0.) $400.0

Ms. Clarke spoke to the Adult Public Assistance (APA)
program request in the amunt of $2.368 mllion dollars,
i ncluding the conbined federal assistance funds that would
neet the need of that program The program provi des a cash
suppl enent for those that receive SSI. The State provides
about $362 dollars per nmonth, and the feds provide
approximately $500 dollars per nonth up to a total of $890
dol | ars per nonth. The individuals on the program have to
be lowinconme elderly or permanently disabled person. The
FYO3 appropriation was reduced by $1.8 nmillion dollars |ast
year and part of the supplenental is due to that shortfall
There has been consistent growh in the program and it has
averaged 5% the last ten years. She pointed out that the
di sabl ed population seens to be growing at a faster rate
than the el derly popul ation.

Representati ve Hawker commented that the program has becone
a two to one ratio of disabled to elderly. He questi oned
the reasons for the exponential growh in the program M.
Cl arke pointed out that previously, the disabled population
woul d have been treated in institutions. The State is now
able to serve the disabled person in their hone. The
suppl enental would provide cash assistance so that these
i ndividuals can remain in their own hones or assisted |iving
hones. As people are living longer, sone of the elderly

House Fi nance Committee 11 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



becone disabled and then reclassified. She added that
di sabled children are being identified at an earlier age and
are tending to live | onger.

Represent ati ve Hawker observed that the formula is a ‘matter
of statute’ and added that it is the highest supplenent in
the United States. He questioned if there are other areas
wi th |apsing funds.

Ms. Clarke responded that other prograns such as GCeneral
Relief assistance, old age assistance and the welfare,
|l ocated in the sanme BRU, have requested supplenental
assi st ance. She did not anticipate additional |apsing
funds. The program has a mai ntenance of effort requirenent
in order to receive the federal Tenporary Assistance to
Needy Fam lies (TANF) bl ock grant.

Section 8(a)(2)

Unantici pated federal grant award to fund Child Abuse
Treatnent Plans for Al aska Native Children and Parents
proj ect. $450. 0

Ms. O arke observed that the request in the anount of $450
t housand federal fund dollars would be used for the Indian
Child Welfare Act to allow the Departnent to increase Native
foster honme participation and to work with the Native Health
Boar d. The programis 100% federally funded and no State
mat chi ng funds required.

Sections 8(a)(3) - 8(a)(8)

8(a)(3) Population increase of 18.9% has resulted in

i ncreased overtine of $16.7 and |aundry, food, and
clothing costs of $9.1. FY2002 average popul ati on was
179.6, while FYO3 has averaged 198. 3. $25. 8

8(a)(4) Extraordinary nmedical costs including MR,
extensive brain testing, weekly allergy shots, and
surgery. $20.0

8(a)(5) Staff for population increase. Average daily
popul ati on has increased 36% over FY02. Facility
capacity is 6. Average population in FY0O2 was 6.9,
while in FYO3 the average popul ati on has been 9. 3.
$100. 8

8(a)(6) Medical costs for physical therapy for 1 youth.
$11.5

8(a)(7) Population increased 34. 7% over FY02 and
extraordi nary nedi cal costs. $35. 0.

House Fi nance Committee 12 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



8(a)(8) Operating costs driven by increased nunber of
| i censes and certificates, including non-pernmanent
positions to deal with backlogs. Also covers rent for
a nove into a new facility earlier than antici pated.
$195.0

Ms. Ware discussed the difficulties with the current budget
dealing with the pressures and popul ation problens. She
pointed out the pressure this fiscal year in the Bethel
Youth Facility and the Nonme Youth Facility. She observed
that the Bethel Youth Facility is over capacity and children
from there have been sent to Fairbanks. She conpared the
average nonthly bed days and observed that there has been a
46% i ncrease. Bethel consistently has been overcrowded and
it is continuing to grow. She stressed that the nunber of
increases in the Cass A felonies. None of the youth in the
detention unit are there for anything less than a very
serious offense.

Ms. Ware discussed increases in the Nonme Youth Facility. It
is a six-bed facility and has operated with as many as 9 to
12. She acknow edged that many of the youth are from ot her
ar eas. Staff has had to be increased to address the
concerns.

Ms. Ware remarked that the Division has not been able to
absorb the increased costs. There was a $70 t housand dol | ar

cost for t he Ameri can Correctional Associ ati on
Accreditation, which insures that outside reviewers check
the detention and treatnent facilities. Due to the

i ncreased detention counts, the Division has had to pay for
escorts and travel costs related to transferring children to
other facilities.

Ms. Clarke pointed out that the other costs include
extraordi nary nedical costs. The State does attenpt to go
after their insurance if they have it, however, nost are not
i nsur ed.

Co-Chair Harris asked about the MlLaughlin Youth Facility.

Ms. Ware explained that youth picked up in Kenai area are
then brought to the MLaughlin Youth Facility. The Kena
Facility wll be wused for short periods of tine for
detention tine. These are not treatnent beds.

Co-Chair Harris comented that the opening of the Kenai
Facility would not necessarily bring down the cost of
McLaughlin. Ms. Ware understood that it would in the |onger
term

Ms. Clarke noted that the Department shows that the

McLaughlin Facility averaged daily a population of just
fewer than 180 in FY02; currently, it is running just over

House Fi nance Committee 13 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



198 daily. If those were detention kids, there would be
sone relief.

Representative Stoltze asked if there were any court
directives regarding the capacity concerns. M. Wire stated
there are not. The Division uses the tools of making sure
that they have the accreditation guaranteeing that they are
in conpliance.

Vi ce-Chair Meyer questioned if other correctional centers
required a |local contribution. Ms. O arke noted that many
of the local comunities have donated | and. Anchorage is
the only nunicipality that participates in the operating
budget .

Representati ve Hawker observed that None request was over
$224 thousand dollars. He pointed out that the Juvenile
Justice budget for FYO3 had been $35 mllion dollars. He
pointed out that this request was for .6% of their annual
budget. That ‘troubled” himthat the D vision did not have
enough managerial control to deal wth such a snall
vari ance.

Ms. Ware enphasi zed that the Division s budget has been very

tight. She explained that the D vision has naintained
vacant positions and undertaken a nunber of things to keep
the budget wunder control. She offered to neet wth

Representati ve Hawker to di scuss these concerns.

Representative Foster interjected that the None facility
houses kids from all over Arctic Alaska and that the
overcrowdi ng has not resulted fromonly Nonme kids.

Section 8(a)(b)

8(a) Operating costs driven by increased nunber of

| i censes and certificates, including non-pernmanent

positions to deal with backlogs. Also covers rent to

nove into new facility earlier than antici pated.
$195.0

8(b) Cainms growth and nmatch rate adjustnent. $10, 991. 3

Ms. O arke noted that these were supplenental requests for a
total of $195 thousand dollars in receipt-supported services
for Vital Statistics. A few years ago, Vital Statistics
increased their fees for certificates by $5 dollars to help
pay for their activities. She noted that the suppl enenta
request had two conponents addressing:

. A consi derabl e backl og. The Division hired tenporary
staff to reduce that backl og.

House Fi nance Committee 14 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



. Moving costs and a snmall anobunt for an additional
| ease cost. The Juneau office noved to a new
facility in the Lenon Creek area. The Legislature
aut hori zed funds for seven nonths.

Vi ce-Chair Meyer comented that he had received a
certificate for his adoptive child and that it was a small
charge. M. O arke responded that the charge for that type
certificate is $15 doll ars.

Vi ce-Chair Meyer recommended that fee costs be increased
Ms. Carke responded that would be good especially if
service |levels could be increased.

Co-Chair Harris noted that the D vision earns nore than they
spend. Ms. C arke discussed that the anount earned over
budget for FY02 was $132 thousand dollars. She advised that
t he Departnent was requesting $195 thousand dollars. It is
anticipated that the Division wll earn $215 thousand
dollars this year.

Representative Croft clarified that the Division s
requesting to be able to keep the fees that they are already
rai sing.

Representative Joul e asked when the fees previously had been
raised. M. Carke did not know when the increase occurred.

Section 8(b)
8(B) Clainms growth and natch rate adjustnent. $10, 991. 3

Ms. Clarke indicated that the request was for the Medicaid
servi ces. It is a request for $28.1 million general fund
dollars. The request resulted from changes in the federa

Medi caid authorized percentage rate, which inpacts the
programdramatically. Prior to 1998, Al aska was a 50% nmat ch
St at e. Then Senator Frank Mirkowski was able to bring the
rate up to 59.8% percent. In FYOO, Alaska's rate changed
and then Senator Murkowski increased Alaska's overall rate
by 5% because the cost of living was so nuch higher. That
was good for the State; however, the Bureau of Economc
Anal ysi s changed the way the national formnula cal cul ates per
capita inconme, and that went into the national fornula for
the rate. Due to the way that they recalculated that

Alaska took a 3% hit in the rate. Last year, the
Legislature did provide funds to address that rate and at
the tinme, legislators anticipated that there would be sone
way that Congress would be able to fix it. However, that
di d not happen.

The other change in the rate is that the D vision had
budgeted a |arger amount that they thought would be 100%

House Fi nance Committee 15 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



claimable from the Indian Health Service facilities. That
noney has not been seen. The other request is for growmh in
t he program

Co-Chair Harris asked how the Adm nistration was attenpting
to do to curb the growth of Medicaid expenses.

Ms. Clarke advised that in the past week, regulations had
been adopted which allow the Departnment to do nore
adm ni strative cost containnent in the program which wll
i npact the long run. At present tinme, there is a billing
lag within the Medicaid program Ms. O arke advised that
the Admnistration is al so considering other options.

Co-Chair Harris inquired if the poverty |evel percentage
woul d be anal yzed.

Ms. Clarke asked if Co-Chair Harris was referring to the
Denali Kid Care program There are varying percentage
| evel s of poverty that the Medicaid program covers. The
Comm ssioner is looking at all those rates with everything
being on the table.

Ms. Clarke distributed the Option List. (Copy on File).
She explained that the way that list works, it is inportant
to cut the #1 service first; however, the itens at the top
of the list are the ones that are nost cost effective. That
woul d not be a good tool. She enphasi zed how conpli cated
this matter is and that the option list is not a good cost
cutting tool.

Co-Chair Harris asked if the option list statute were to be
changed or elimnated, would that help the Departnment. M.
Cl arke responded that it could provide nore flexibility in
managi ng and that is what other states are doing.

Sections 8© & (d)

8( c¢)&(d) Suicide Follow back Study; extend | apse date
to June 30, 2004.

Ms. Clarke commented that the request was for a |apse date
extension for the Suicide Foll ow back study.

Section 16(6)

M scel | aneous Cl ains and St al e-dated Warrants
$42, 267. 93

Ms. Clarke noted that the request was for ratifications.
One for approxinmately $2.7 million dollars for the Medicaid
Programin response to a budget shortfall. The federal fund
claims had been disallowed in that anount.

House Fi nance Committee 16 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



The second ratification request was for $54.9 thousand
dollars fromthe federal Title 4-E Program The Depart nent
claimed the funds at the federal rate; upon review, It was
determ ned that they should not have been cl ai nmed as federal
costs.

Ms. Clarke pointed out the third section was a whol e nunber,
(30+), clainms resulting fromold invoices and late bills.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW

Section 4(a)

Crimnal Justice Litigation - Qutside counsel and
experts for the parental consent |lawsuit $432.6 and the
sex offender registration |awsuit $150.0

KATHRYN  DAUGHHETEE, DI RECTOR, ADM NI STRATI VE  SERVI CES
Dl VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF LAW explained that $582 thousand
dollars for the Crimnal Division for two cases used in
defending Al aska Statutes and that the one for sex offender
regi stration, funds of $150 thousand dollars had been
expended. The bal ance of that request is for $482 thousand
dollars and would be used for the Planned Parenthood cases.
The trial phase of that has just been conpleted in
Anchor age. The requested funds are for the expenses
incurred for 2 attorneys and the anticipated costs in
preparing the post trial brief and appeal costs.

Co-Chair Harris asked why outside counsel had been hired.
Ms. Daughhetee stated that a Suprenme Court brief is
conplicated |anguage and that the State needed soneone
experienced in drafting that type | anguage.

PATRI CK  GULLUFSEN, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  GENERAL, CRI' M NAL
Dl VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF LAW added that these two cases are
within the Crimnal Division s managenent responsibility.
They are connected with crimnal activity and |egislation

Wth respect to the Alaska’s Sex O fender Registration Act
and the hiring of outside counsel, the Departnent used in-
house counsel up through the 9" Circuit. They ruled the
statute wunconstitutional. In 1994, the ‘toughest’ sex
of fender | aws were passed by the Legislature. The case was
the first before the Suprene Court. The Departnent of Law,
at that point, thought it was appropriate, given the
significance of the case nationwide, to hire the best that
could be found in outside counsel to represent the case.

Section 4(b)
G| and gas caseload shortfall. $500.0 is needed for

t he reopener-specific casewrk and $100.0 for ongoi ng
D.C. casework primarily regardi ng Federal Energy

House Fi nance Committee 17 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Reserve (FERC) and TAPS (utility) reopener.
Ext ended | apse date thru June 30, 2004 $600. 0

Ms. Daughhetee explained that wthin the Gl and Gas
Division, the Civil D vision needs $6 thousand dollars to
deal with reopening cases on the horizon. The Departnent of
Law anticipates that the oil conpanies wll mar sh
significant resources and the State needs to be on equal
footing to protect the interest’s in these royalty itens.

TAPE HFC 03 - 26, Side A

DAVI D MNMARQUEZ, LEG SLATI VE LI AI SON, ASSI STANT ATTORNEY
CENERAL, CIVIL DIVISION, OL, GAS & MN NG DEPARTMENT OF
LAW explained that if the Departnment does not receive the
noney, they would have to do it ‘in-house’ . He did not
believe that they had the expertise.

Co-Chair Harris asked what would happen if the State
prevails. M. Markus responded that if the State prevails,
Al aska could get up to $60 nmillion dollars in royalties
t hrough to June 2003, and could then expect sone $10 nmillion
per year in royalties fromthen on

Representative Joul e asked what would happen if Al aska did
not do this and if it would it be a technical violation of
t he Constitution. M. Markus did not believe that it could
rise to a constitutional issue; however, the State should do
all that it can to nake the argunent, so that the State w |
prevail .

Section 9

Judgnents and C ai ns
$1, 064, 246. 51 G, $72,053. 97 PERS $1,136. 4

Ms. Daughhetee pointed out the Judgnment and C ains request.
She added that conponent would total $4 - $5 million dollars
when the Catastrophic Reserve Fund was added i n.

Section 10

Fai r banks DA office had unexpected nove and | ease costs
due to the Departnent of Transportation and Public
Facility's closure of Fairbanks court building. $95.0

Ms. Daughhet ee observed t hat t he Depar t ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities decided to close the
State owned facility in which the District Attorney’'s office
was housed. The office was noved to a non-State facility,
whi ch required | ease costs.

House Fi nance Committee 18 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Co-Chair Harris questioned if there would be a RSA fromthe
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities, reducing
the supplenental request. WM. Daughhetee explained that
i ssue was yet to be determ ned. There could be a shortfall
in the prosecutorial effort of vacant positions if the
funding is not realized.

Section 16

M SCELLANEQUS CLAI M5 AND STALE- DATED WARRANTS
$17,947. 00

Ms. Daughhetee noted that there were set of stale-dated

warrants that the Departnent has accunulated in the anount
of $17 thousand dollars and that they need to be paid.

DEPARTMENT OF M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS

Section (4)

Crimnal Justice Litigation - Qutside counsel and
experts for the parental consent |lawsuit $432.6 and the
sex offender registration lawsuit $150.0 $582. 6

JOHN CRAMER, DI RECTOR, ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT
OF M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS, noted that the request was
in the amount of $42.7 nmillion dollars to capitalize the
fund for declared disasters during the FY0O3 and for
ener gency preparedness and operation costs. He added t hat
$680 t housand dollars has been the appropriation seed noney
for the period of tinme until the fiscal year starts. The
additional $150 thousand dollars is for itens associated
with running the State Energency Coordination Center around
the clock. The additional $30 thousand dollars will be used
for the Alaska State Defense Course for protecting assets.

Section 11 (a)&(b)
11(a) and (b) Structure change to nove Conm ssioner's
O fice and Unal | ocated Reduction conponents to Nati onal
Guard BRU

Co-Chair Harris pointed out that the Comm ssioner's Ofice

was requesting a structure change. M. Craner could not
provide information on the reason for that request.

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NICO BUS, ACTING D RECTOR, DIVISION OF ADM N STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES,

Section 7

House Fi nance Committee 19 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Fi xed costs and fire suppression costs incurred to
dat e. $19, 033. 8

M. Bus observed that the request was for $19 nillion
dollars for fire suppression. Co-Chair Harris asked
historical information regarding the costs associated wth
fire suppression.

M. Bus replied that the average fire suppression expense is
about $14 mllion dollars.

Co-Chair Harris asked if the Legislature put $14 nmillion
dollars into the budget this year, would the Departnent then
not need to request a supplenental. M. N co responded that
he woul d hope so as that would nean that there would have
been fewer fires than this past year, which was a high year.

Co-Chair Harris questioned if ‘hot shot fire crews’ were
used to fight outside of their |ocal areas. M. Bus
explained that the ‘hot shot’ crews are an elite group and
are not always called as they cost nore. There are 70+
village crews that are nmade up of 16-20 nenber teans that
are trained by the Division of Forestry. They are on a
rotation schedule and those are the crews that are usually
called in.

Co-Chair Harris asked about the practice the Departnent uses
in hiring crews.

JEFF JAHNKE, (TESTIFIED VI A TELECONFERENCE), STATE FORESTER,
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ANCHORAGE, explained that
there are four hot shot crews in the State of Alaska. They
are sponsored by the federal governnent. The Depart nment
brings those crews on early to do work around Anchorage and
Kenai to reduce the danmage of the bark beetle. They are on
all sumrer and spend nuch of their tinme on demand. They are
also used in the fall to do field reduction work and then
they are laid off and brought back the next year. They are
a very good crew.

Section 12(a)
I ncreased costs to process heavy vol une of nortgage
refinance activity and increased postage and supplies
costs. $149.1
M. Bus noted the $149.1 thousand dollar request for the
Recorder's Ofice as a result of the low interest rates and
refinancing of | oans, programrecei pts have increased.

Section 12(b)

House Fi nance Committee 20 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



Increased fees for City of Kodiak park maintenance
contract. $4.0

M. Bus explained that the request in the amunt of $4
t housand dollars would allow for the managenent of a city
park in Kodi ak.

Co-Chair Harris observed that |ast sumrer many parks had
been cl osed due to budget restraints. He questioned how the
parks coul d be opened w thout a supplenental request.

M. Bus clarified that last year’s appropriation had been
short-funded. Sone parks were opened as a result of the
Capital appropriation. The Departnent is evaluating the
situation and currently is in discussion with the Governor's
Ofice with the anticipation that all parks wll open.

Co-Chair Harris questioned what woul d happen if a |ocal non-
profit group volunteered to keep them open at their expense.
M. Bus responded that the Departnent would attenpt to
support that effort.

Section 12©

Nat i onal Coastal Wetlands Conservation grant pass thru
to Juneau for purchase of wetlands near Herbert River.
$553.0

M. Bus observed that the request was for $553 thousand
dollars for a federal grant for the Departnent of Natural
Resources to distribute to the City of Juneau.

Co-Chair Harris noted that property has been deforested.
M. Bus observed that the owner had begun cutting on the
property to the dismay of many |ocal residents. The owner
has agreed to sell the land to the Gty & Borough of Juneau
and this appropriation would allow the purchase of that
| and. The Cty 7 Borough of Juneau has taken action and
will own the property.

Represent ati ve Hawker understood that there were a nunber of
conplications and protests within the community regarding
the sale of the |and. M. Bus advised that the issues had
been resol ved through the Pl anni ng Comm ssi on.

Section (17)(b)

FYO2 Fire Suppression costs AR37313-02 Fire Ceneral
Fund and AR37311-02 Fire Federal Receipts

\V/ g Bus discussed the fire suppression request for
$13, 340,900 dollars. He explained that the funds were spent
after the last |egislative session adjourned. He pointed

House Fi nance Committee 21 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



out that this had been the fifth largest fire year on record
for the State of Al aska.

Co-Chair Harris stated that HB 100 & HB 110 would be HELD in
Commttee for further consideration.
#

ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:51 P. M

House Fi nance Committee 22 02/ 25/ 03 1:47 PM



